	I want to become a teacher.
	We hope to see our friends soon.

	I don´t like shopping.
	Would your friend like to be a vet?

	We´d love to have a few days off.
	Remember to give your new business partners your card.

	They hope to go to the zoo at the weekend.
	Do your parents like going to Italy on holiday?

	I am thinking of changing my job.
	We don´t hope to get a well-paid job.

	I am looking forward to going on a cruise.
	What job would you like to do?

	Do you enjoy sleeping?
	Do you enjoy working hard?

	You are going to study more.
	Do you want to have a lot of money?

	He would love to play in a rock band.
	I do not remember giving you my number.

	Is your sister going to study English next year?
	Does your father like listening to music?

	I will never forget celebrating my birthday on the top of Eiffel tower in Paris.


	Don´t forget to post my letter!

	Doufáme, že brzy uvidíme své přátele.
	Chci se stát učitelkou.

	Chtěl by tvůj kamarád být veterinářem?
	Nerada nakupuji.

	Pamatuj, že máš dát svým novým obchodním partnerům vizitku.
	Strašně rádi bychom měli pár dní volna.

	Jezdí tvoji rodiče rádi na dovolenou do Itálie?
	Doufají, že o víkendu půjdou do zoo.

	Nedoufáme, že dostaneme dobře placenou práci.
	Přemýšlím o změně svého zaměstnání.

	Jakou práci bys chtěl dělat?
	Těším se, že pojedu na plavbu.

	Užíváš si pracování pilně?
	Užíváš si spánek?

	Chceš mít hodně peněz?
	Ty se chystáš studovat více.

	Nepamatuji si, že bych ti dávala své telefonní číslo.
	Strašně rád by hrál v rockové skupině.

	Poslouchá tvůj otec rád hudbu?
	Chystá se tvoje sestra příští rok studovat angličtinu?

	Nezapomeň poslat můj dopis!
	Nikdy nezapomenu, jak jsem slavila narozeniny na vrcholu Eiffelovky.


